

SOC APPROVALS

November 13, 2024

The following proposals were approved at the November 13, 2024 meeting of the Subcommittee on Undergraduate Academic Courses (SOC).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

WRITING 1030F/G **WRITING FOR GENERAL SUCCESS IN NURSING**

Course Description

This course serves as an introduction to the basic principles and techniques of good writing, an integral tool for learning and a vital source of communication in the Nursing profession. The course will emphasize practical work and the development of writing skills for a variety of styles and genres appropriate to the profession.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

WRITING 2125F/G **LET ME EXPLAIN IT TO YOU: EXPOSITION & VISUAL RHETORIC**

Course Description

An intensive, practical study of exposition in discursive prose, this course aims to develop students' abilities to think critically and write persuasively using argumentation, visual rhetoric, and relevant source materials. Students consider diverse types of prose across disciplines and focus on essay development through writing, rewriting, and revision.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

WRITING 2211F/G

THE NAKED WRITER: FUNDAMENTALS OF CREATIVE WRITING

Course Description

Students will explore fundamentals of creative writing and challenge their creativity through the writing of fiction, poetry and creative nonfiction. In craft talks and in small workshop settings, students will examine their work and the work of others for the use of basic elements such as character, voice, and setting.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2125F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, Writing 1030F/G, or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MIT 1020E (or both of MIT 1021F/G and MIT 1022F/G) and MIT 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

WRITING 3300F/G

INTERNSHIP IN WRITING

Course Description

Students registered in a Certificate or Minor degree module in Writing and who have a cumulative average of 80% in Writing courses may elect to do an internship with an approved institution as a course at the 3300 level. Course requirements will be set individually prior to registration.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

WRITING 2224F/G

WRITING FOR THE BIG SCREEN: INTRODUCTION TO FEATURE FILM WRITING

Course Description

Explore the art of writing a feature-length screenplay in a workshop setting. Course work focuses on the fundamental elements of screenplay theory while the workshop guides students through the stages of the screenwriting process. Students will complete the first act of a feature-length film and collaborate on a film trailer.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 2292G 2009-2013.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2125F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, Writing 1030F/G, or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MIT 1020E (or both of MIT 1021F/G and MIT 1022F/G) and MIT 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

WRITING 2226F/G

OUT OF THE BOOK: CONTEMPORARY EXPERIMENTAL WRITING PRACTICES

Course Description

In this experimental creative writing course students use a variety of media, online platforms, and source material to create innovative projects that challenge traditional modes of literary expression. They will be introduced to experimental writers/artists - Marcel Duchamp, William Burroughs, Kathy Acker, Laurie Anderson, etc. Assignments will incorporate appropriation, collage, and sampling.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 2295G if taken in 2012-2013 or 2013-2014

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2125F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, Writing 1030F/G, or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MIT 1020E (or both of MIT 1021F/G and MIT 1022F/G) and MIT 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**WRITING 2216A/B
TECHNICAL WRITING AND EDITING**

Course Description

This course will teach you how to create works and to edit the writing of others in different technical genres. To produce technical documents, you will combine analysis, organization, and design; to edit them, you will assess the correctness and consistency of format, style, and mechanics.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G, or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Antirequisite(s): Writing 3223F/G; Writing 3224F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**WRITING 3403F/G
EXPERIMENTAL WRITING**

Course Description

In this course, students will develop innovative projects by exploring experimental writing movements and methods. By investigating groundbreaking styles from Futurism, Dada, Surrealism, and Situationism to OULIPO, Postmodernism, Xenopoetics, internet subcultures, and memes, students will workshop unique literary forms of their own that will challenge conventional modes of expression.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G, or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Antirequisite(s): The former Writing 2226F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**WRITING 3814F/G
CREATIVE NONFICTION WORKSHOP**

Course Description

In this intensive workshop class, students will explore different approaches to memoir and develop a polished body of original creative nonfiction through intensive full-class workshop sessions and focused craft lessons.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G, or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**WRITING 3820F/G
ADVANCED POETRY WORKSHOP**

Course Description

In this intensive workshop class, students will develop a polished body of original poetry through writing exercises, exploration of diverse poetic styles, full-class workshop sessions, and focused craft lessons. By studying several significant collections recently published in Canada, students will learn how to structure larger bodies of poetic work.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G, or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**WRITING 3824F/G
FEATURE FILM WRITING**

Course Description

This course explores the writing of feature-length screenplays via practical workshops. Classes focus on three-act structure and plot, scenes and sequences, character development, genre, and theme. Students will pitch their story for a feature film, write an opening scene, and complete the first act of their screenplay.

Antirequisite(s): The former Writing 2224F/G; MediaCom 2175F/G if taken in 2021-22, 2022-23, or 2023-24.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G, or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 3401F/G

~~YOU'RE A STRANGE ANIMAL: WRITING NATURE, WRITING THE SELF~~
DIRTY NATURE WRITING

Course Description

~~What is nature, how do we write about it and, how is writing about the natural world and the animals in it inextricable from writing about the self? Students should expect to spend a portion of each class outdoors, investigating the flora, fauna, and geological features on campus.~~

What does it mean to write about nature in an age of climate change, mass extinction, and environmental degradation? In this course, we track down nature in all its complex entanglements. Prepare to get your hands dirty: each class is organized around hikes, field trips, guest lectures, or environmental action.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 3901F/G if taken **in 2017-18, 2018-19, or 2019-20 F/W17, F/W18, or F/W19.**

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2125F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, Writing 1030F/G, or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MediaCom 1020E (or both of MediaCom 1021F/G and MediaCom 1022F/G) and MediaCom 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN CREATIVE WRITING AND ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including:

- a) Writing 1000F/G; and
- b) 2.0 additional courses including 1.0 course from English 1020-1999; and 1.0 course from Art History 1640, Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B, Classical Studies 1000, Film Studies 1020E, Film Studies 1022, French 1900E, Philosophy 1020, GSWS 1020E or both of GSWS 1021F/G and GSWS 1022F/G, Studio Art 1601, Studio Art 1605.
- c) 0.5 additional course.

A minimum mark of 70% in Writing 1000F/G is required, with no mark below 60% in the other principal courses.

Module

10.0 courses:

3.5 Writing courses:

1.0 course in Writing Genres from: Writing 2204F/G, Writing 2214F/G, Writing 2218F/G, Writing 2220F/G.

2.0 courses from: Writing 2203F/G, Writing 2213F/G, Writing 2219F/G, Writing 2222F/G, Writing 2223F/G, ~~Writing 2224F/G~~, Writing 2225F/G, ~~Writing 2226F/G~~, ~~Writing 2227F/G~~, Writing 3225F/G, Writing 3228F/G, **Writing 3401F/G, Writing 3402F/G, Writing 3403F/G (or the former Writing 2226F/G), Writing 3600F/G, Writing 3610F/G, Writing 3620F/G, Writing 3640F/G (or the former Writing 2227F/G), Writing 3814F/G, Writing 3820F/G, Writing 3824F/G (or the former Writing 2224F/G).**

Other courses in Writing may be substituted with permission of the Department. Note: Students may enrol in Creative Writing genre courses and/or Special Topics courses not previously taken in order to fulfill this part of the module.

0.5 course: Writing 4998F/G.

5.5 English courses:

1.0 course in a Survey of Literary Traditions from: English 2301E, English 2401E, English 2501E, English 2601E.

1.0 course in Theory from: English 2200 to English 2260, English 3200 to English 3210, 0.5 of this requirement may be substituted from Theatre Studies 3205F/G, Film Studies 3371F/G, or Writing 2215F/G.

1.0 course in Pre-1800 Literature from: English 3300 to English 3349, English 3440 to English 3449, English 3540 to English 3549, English 3640 to English 3649, (but not English 3333E (Huron)).

1.0 course in Post-1800 Literature from: English 3350 to English 3399, English 3450 to English 3499, English 3550 to English 3599, English 3650 to English 3699, English 3700 to English 3799, English 3850 to English 3899.

1.0 courses from: English 2000 to English 3999; 0.5 of this requirement may be substituted from Medieval Studies or Theatre Studies numbered 2200 to 3999; this requirement must include at least 0.5 from English 3000 to English 3999.

0.5 course from: English 4000 to English 4990.

1.0 Capstone:

1.0 course from: English 4000 to English 4999 or Writing 4000 to Writing 4999.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN CREATIVE WRITING

Open to all students in the University, the Minor in Creative Writing offers undergraduate students the opportunity to develop their ability to write fiction, poetry, screenplays, and other forms of imaginative literature. Any undergraduate student may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general University entrance requirements.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 0.5 course from Writing 1000F/G, Writing 1030F/G, or Writing 1031F/G with a grade of at least 70%; or 0.5 course from one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, or Writing 2131F/G with a grade of at least 65%; or special permission of the Department.

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course on the English Language: Writing 2550A/B.

0.5 course on the Writing Profession: Writing 2520A/B.

1.0 course in Writing Genres from: Writing 2204F/G, Writing 2214F/G, Writing 2218F/G, Writing 2220F/G.

2.0 courses from: Writing 2203F/G, Writing 2213F/G, Writing 2219F/G, Writing 2222F/G, Writing 2223F/G, ~~Writing 2224F/G~~, Writing 2225F/G, ~~Writing 2226F/G~~, Writing 3225F/G, Writing 3228F/G, ~~Writing 3300F/G~~, Writing 3401F/G, Writing 3402F/G, **Writing 3403F/G (or the former Writing 2226F/G)**, Writing 3600F/G, Writing 3610F/G, Writing 3620F/G, Writing 3640F/G (or the former Writing 2227F/G), **Writing 3814F/G, Writing 3820F/G, Writing 3824F/G (or the former Writing 2224F/G)**, Writing courses numbered 4000-4999.

Note: Other courses (including in other programs) may be substituted with permission of the Undergraduate Program Director (Writing), **including Arts and Humanities 3000A/B/Y**.

Note: ~~†~~**T**he Minor in Creative Writing may be combined with the Certificate in Professional Communication. The Minor in Creative Writing may not be combined with the Certificate in Writing.

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

PHILOSOPHY 2320F/G PHILOSOPHY FOR INTEGRATED SCIENCE

Course Description

An introduction to aspects of science not covered in traditional science courses. This includes history of science, scientific methodology, ethical dimensions of conducting and applying research, and conceptual issues in specific disciplines. The role of the media in disseminating science and how science shapes public policy will be discussed.

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 1030A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 2 of the Western Integrated Science program.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

PHILOSOPHY 3035F/G SCHOPENHAUER

Course Description

Schopenhauer's philosophy is notable for its distinctive metaphysics of the will, its theory of redemption through art, its compassion-based ethics, and its innovative comparative methodology. This course will survey all aspects of Schopenhauer's philosophy, focusing on his opus, *The World as Will and Representation*.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy courses at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Student must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses with no mark below 60%. 1.0 course from Philosophy 1020, Philosophy 1022E, Philosophy 1100E, Philosophy 1200 is recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course in Logic from: Philosophy 2020, Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X.

1.0 course in History of Philosophy from: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 3003F/G, Philosophy 3006F/G, Philosophy 3012F/G, Philosophy 3020F/G, Philosophy 3022F/G, Philosophy 3023F/G, Philosophy 3024F/G, Philosophy 3026F/G, Philosophy 3027F/G, Philosophy 3028F/G, Philosophy 3030F/G, Philosophy 3031F/G, Philosophy 3032F/G, Philosophy 3033F/G, **Philosophy 3035F/G**, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 4007F/G, Philosophy 4035F/G, Philosophy 4045F/G, Philosophy 4050F/G or Philosophy 4107F/G, the former Philosophy 4023F/G.

1.0 course in Ethics, Politics and Law from: Philosophy 2062F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 3180F/G, Philosophy 3435F/G, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G or Philosophy 3810F/G.

1.0 course in Knowledge, Representation and Reality from: Philosophy 2037F/G, Philosophy 2044F/G, Philosophy 2050F/G, Philosophy 2061F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2260F/G, Philosophy 2265A/B, Philosophy 2300F/G, Philosophy 2350F/G, Philosophy 2400F/G, Philosophy 2410F/G, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2661F/G, Philosophy 3040F/G, Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 3270F/G, Philosophy 3340F/G, Philosophy 3410F/G, Philosophy 3420F/G, Philosophy 3450F/G, Philosophy 3501F/G, Philosophy 3601F/G, Philosophy 4210F/G, Philosophy 4410F/G, Philosophy 4510F/G or Philosophy 4610F/G, the former Philosophy 3430F/G.

0.5 course in Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion from: Philosophy 2062F/G, Philosophy 2077F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Philosophy 2664F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 3031F/G, Philosophy 3555F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 3830F/G, Philosophy 4107F/G, Philosophy 4331F/G, Philosophy 4530F/G, Philosophy 4730F/G, Philosophy 4750F/G or Philosophy 4751F/G. Additional special topics courses to be announced annually; special permission

for appropriate courses offered outside the department will be considered.

0.5 Honours Capstone course from: Philosophy 4900F/G or Philosophy 4901F/G.

4.0 additional courses in Philosophy at the 2000 level or higher.

Note: At least 4.0 of the 9.0 must be at the 3000 level or higher.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements. 1.0 course from Philosophy 1020, Philosophy 1022E, Philosophy 1100E, Philosophy 1130F/G, Philosophy 1200, Philosophy 1350F/G is recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course in History of Philosophy from: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 3003F/G, Philosophy 3006F/G, Philosophy 3012F/G, Philosophy 3020F/G, Philosophy 3022F/G, Philosophy 3023F/G, Philosophy 3024F/G, Philosophy 3026F/G, Philosophy 3027F/G, Philosophy 3028F/G, Philosophy 3030F/G, Philosophy 3031F/G, Philosophy 3032F/G, Philosophy 3033F/G, **Philosophy 3035F/G**, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 4007F/G, Philosophy 4035F/G, Philosophy 4045F/G, Philosophy 4050F/G or Philosophy 4107F/G, the former Philosophy 4023F/G.

1.0 course in Ethics, Politics and Law from: Philosophy 2062F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 3180F/G, Philosophy 3435F/G, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G or Philosophy 3810F/G.

1.0 course in Knowledge, Representation and Reality from: Philosophy 2037F/G, Philosophy 2044F/G, Philosophy 2050F/G, Philosophy 2061F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2260F/G, Philosophy 2265A/B, Philosophy 2300F/G, Philosophy 2350F/G, Philosophy 2400F/G, Philosophy 2410F/G, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2661F/G, Philosophy 3040F/G, Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 3270F/G, Philosophy 3340F/G, Philosophy 3410F/G, Philosophy 3420F/G, Philosophy 3450F/G, Philosophy 3501F/G, Philosophy 3601F/G, Philosophy 4210F/G, Philosophy 4410F/G, Philosophy 4510F/G or Philosophy 4610F/G, the former Philosophy 3430F/G.

0.5 course in Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion from: Philosophy 2062F/G, Philosophy 2077F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Philosophy 2664F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 3031F/G, Philosophy 3555F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 3830F/G, Philosophy 4107F/G, Philosophy 4331F/G, Philosophy 4530F/G, Philosophy 4730F/G, Philosophy 4750F/G or Philosophy 4751F/G. Additional special topics courses to be announced annually; special permission for appropriate courses offered outside the department will be considered.

5.5 additional courses in Philosophy at the 2000 level or above.

Note: At least 4.0 of the 9.0 must be at the 3000 level or higher.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN PHILOSOPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements. 1.0 course from Philosophy 1020, Philosophy 1022E, Philosophy 1100E, Philosophy 1130F/G, Philosophy 1200, Philosophy 1350F/G is recommended.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course in History of Philosophy from: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 3003F/G, Philosophy 3006F/G, Philosophy 3012F/G, Philosophy 3020F/G, Philosophy 3022F/G, Philosophy 3023F/G, Philosophy 3024F/G, Philosophy 3026F/G, Philosophy 3027F/G, Philosophy 3028F/G, Philosophy 3030F/G, Philosophy 3031F/G, Philosophy 3032F/G, Philosophy 3033F/G, **Philosophy 3035F/G**, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 4007F/G, Philosophy 4035F/G, Philosophy 4045F/G, Philosophy 4050F/G or Philosophy 4107F/G, the former Philosophy 4023F/G.

0.5 course in Ethics, Politics, and Law from: Philosophy 2062F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 3180F/G, Philosophy 3435F/G, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G or Philosophy 3810F/G.

0.5 course in Knowledge, Representation, and Reality from: Philosophy 2037F/G, Philosophy 2044F/G, Philosophy 2050F/G, Philosophy 2061F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2260F/G, Philosophy 2265A/B, Philosophy 2300F/G, Philosophy 2350F/G, Philosophy 2400F/G, Philosophy 2410F/G, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2661F/G, Philosophy 3040F/G, Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 3270F/G, Philosophy 3340F/G, Philosophy 3410F/G, Philosophy 3420F/G, Philosophy 3450F/G, Philosophy 3501F/G, Philosophy 3601F/G, Philosophy 4210F/G, Philosophy 4410F/G, Philosophy 4510F/G or Philosophy 4610F/G, the former Philosophy 3430F/G.

0.5 course in Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion from: Philosophy 2062F/G, Philosophy 2077F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Philosophy 2664F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 3031F/G, Philosophy 3555F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 3830F/G, Philosophy 4107F/G, Philosophy 4331F/G, Philosophy 4530F/G, Philosophy 4730F/G, Philosophy 4750F/G or Philosophy 4751F/G. Additional special topics courses to be announced annually; special permission for appropriate courses offered outside the department will be considered.

4.0 additional courses in Philosophy at the 2000 level or above.

Note: At least 3.0 of the 6.0 must be at the 3000 level or higher.

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**EDAQ 5901
SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, GRADES 7 & 8**

Course Description

This course is designed to extend teacher skills and knowledge with a focus on practical instruction and assessment strategies that will help support Science learning for students in grades 7 and 8. Candidates will have opportunities to communicate and apply their learning through practical experiences, discussion, networking and sharing the products of their learning.

Prerequisite(s):

1. General Certificate of Qualification and Registration (CQR) in Good Standing.
2. Basic Qualification in Primary, Junior, Intermediate, or Senior division in general studies.

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**EDAQ 5915
SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, GRADES 7 & 8**

Course Description

This course is designed to extend teacher skills and knowledge with a focus on practical instruction and assessment strategies that will help support Science learning for students in grades 7 and 8. Candidates will have opportunities to communicate and apply their learning through practical experiences, discussion, networking and sharing the products of their learning.

Prerequisite(s):

1. General Certificate of Qualification and Registration (CQR) in Good Standing.
2. Basic Qualification in Primary, Junior, Intermediate, or Senior division in general studies.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING 2238A/B INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

Course Description

DC circuit analysis, fundamentals of DC circuit analysis, Ohm's Law, KCL, KVL, Thévenin and Norton Equivalent circuits, maximum power transfer; linear analog circuits, diodes, transistors, operational amplifiers, biasing, gain, frequency response.

Antirequisite(s): ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2231A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Engineering Science 1036A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B, Physics 1202A/B or the former Physics 1302A/B or Physics 1402A/B. **Pre-or Corequisite(s):** NMM 2270A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 2270A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1 laboratory hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 2175F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MUSIC 3190A/B/Y INTERNSHIP

Course Description

For-credit internship for up to four months, or a minimum of ~~140~~ **120** hours, with a government, private sector or non-governmental organization or industry to provide a practical learning experience related to their program or module within the Don Wright Faculty of Music. May be paid or unpaid.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a BMus program or a BA Major or Specialization or Honours Specialization module within the Don Wright Faculty of Music, completion of at least 10.0 credits, a cumulative average of at least 70%, and no failures. Approval of the Associate Dean (Academic) of the Don Wright Faculty of Music.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. NOTE: Students are required to maintain a suitable level of performance in the internship position as verified by the employer through evaluations and to submit a final report demonstrating how the experience gained through the internship relates to his/her coursework and program of study. International students should consult with their academic counsellor to confirm eligibility. Other conditions, restrictions, and/or administrative fees may apply for selected internships. Admission may be competitive.

Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC RESEARCH AND COMPOSITION

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN POPULAR MUSIC STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Recommendation of the Faculty on the basis of an interview. Completion of first-year requirements, including a mark of at least 60% in each of the following courses: Music 1649A/B, Music 1651A/B, Music 1710F/G, Music 1730A/B, and 1.0 course from: English 1020-1999, Film Studies 1020E, Film Studies 1022, World Literatures and Cultures 1030, the former Comparative Literature and Culture 1020.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y.

0.5 course Music 2736A/B.

0.5 course from: Music 3730A/B, Music 3737A/B, the former Music 3731A/B.

3.5 courses from: Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2695A/B, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y, Music 2734A/B, Music 3713A/B/Y, Music 3730A/B, **Music 3732F/G**, Music 3733A/B, Music 3734A/B, Music 3735A/B, Music 3736A/B, Music 3737A/B, Music 3738A/B, Music 3739A/B, Music 4735A/B, Music 4740A/B/Y, the former Music 3731A/B.

1.0 courses from: English 2017, any 2000 level or higher Film Studies course, Sociology 2106A/B.

Note: A maximum of 1.0 courses from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2801A/B, and Music 2700A/B through Music 2709A/B/Y may be counted toward the module.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**CHEMISTRY 3374A/B
QUANTUM CHEMISTRY AND SPECTROSCOPY**

Course Description

Introduction to the principles and applications of quantum mechanics in chemistry and spectroscopy. Topics include the Schrödinger equation, mathematical language of quantum mechanics, foundations of vibrational, rotational, and electronic spectroscopy, and elements of the quantum theory of chemical bonding.

Antirequisite(s): Physics 3200A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Chemistry 1301A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, 0.5 course from Calculus 1000 A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, and any other 0.5 course at the 1000-level from Calculus, Applied Mathematics, Mathematics, or Numerical and Mathematical Methods. Integrated Science 1001X may be used as a substitute for the combination of Chemistry 1302A/B and Calculus 1301A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN CHEMISTRY

This honours module builds on the Major module in Chemistry, and allows a student to specialize in a particular area of chemistry. This module includes Chemistry 4491E, an independent research project in which the student works in one of the research laboratories in the Department of Chemistry, typically during the final year of study.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, with no mark less than 60% in any course including:

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B.

1.0 course from: (Physics 1201A/B or Physics 1401A/B or Physics 1501A/B or the former Physics 1028A/B or the former Physics 1301A/B) and (Physics 1202A/B or Physics 1402A/B or Physics 1502A/B or the former Physics 1029A/B or the former Physics 1302A/B).

1.0 course from: (Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B) and (Applied Mathematics 1201A/B or Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B or Mathematics 1600A/B or Mathematics 1700A/B or Mathematics 1229A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1414A/B), or the former Applied Mathematics 1413.

Note: Physics 1101A/B with a minimum mark of 80% can be used to replace Physics 1201A/B.

Module

10.0 courses:

6-04.0 courses: Chemistry 2271A, Chemistry 2272F, Chemistry 2273A, Chemistry 2274A (or the former Chemistry 2374A), Chemistry 2281G, Chemistry 2283G, Chemistry 2284B (or the former Chemistry 2384B), Chemistry 2370A/B (or the former Chemistry 3370A/B), ~~Chemistry 3371F, Chemistry 3372F/G, Chemistry 3373F, Chemistry 3374A/B.~~

1.5 courses from: Chemistry 3320B, Chemistry 3371F, Chemistry 3372F/G, Chemistry 3373F.

0.5 course from: Biochemistry 2280A, Chemistry 3391A/B, Chemistry 4493A/B.

1.5 ~~2.5~~ **courses** from: ~~Chemistry 3300A/B, Chemistry 3320A/B, Chemistry 3330F/G, Chemistry 3364A/B, Chemistry 3391A/B, Chemistry 3393A/B, Biochemistry 2280A,~~ **Chemistry courses not already taken at the 3000 level or above (at least 1.0 of which must be at the 4000 level, or at least 0.5 course at the 4000 level if Chemistry 4493A/B is chosen from the list above),** any 0.5 course at the 2000-level or ~~higher~~ **above** from Calculus, Applied Mathematics or Mathematics.

~~1.0 course from*: 4000-level Chemistry courses.~~

1.5 course: Chemistry 4491E.

~~*Selection from these options must include at least 0.5 from the following: Biochemistry 2280A, Chemistry 3391A/B, Chemistry 4493A/B.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN CHEMISTRY

This module builds on the Major in Chemistry, and allows the choice of specializing in a particular area of chemistry. This module includes Chemistry 4491E, an independent research project in which the student works in one of the research laboratories in the Department of Chemistry, typically in the final year of study. This module is identical to the Honours Specialization in Chemistry module but does not require a minimum 70% average.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including the following 3.0 courses with no mark less than 60%:

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B.

1.0 course from: (Physics 1201A/B or Physics 1401A/B or Physics 1501A/B or the former Physics 1028A/B or the former Physics 1301A/B) and (Physics 1202A/B or Physics 1402A/B or Physics 1502A/B or the former Physics 1029A/B or the former Physics 1302A/B).

1.0 course from: (Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B) and (Applied Mathematics 1201A/B or Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B or Mathematics 1600A/B or Mathematics 1700A/B or Mathematics 1229A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1414A/B), or the former Applied Mathematics 1413.

Note: Physics 1101A/B with a minimum mark of 80% can be used to replace Physics 1201A/B.

Module

10.0 courses:

~~6.0~~**4.0** **courses:** Chemistry 2271A, Chemistry 2272F, Chemistry 2273A, Chemistry 2274A (or the former Chemistry 2374A), Chemistry 2281G, Chemistry 2283G, Chemistry 2284B (or the former Chemistry 2384B), Chemistry 2370A/B (or the former Chemistry 3370A/B), ~~Chemistry 3371F, Chemistry 3372F/G, Chemistry 3373F, Chemistry 3374A/B.~~

1.5 courses from: Chemistry 3320B, Chemistry 3371F, Chemistry 3372F/G, Chemistry 3373F.

0.5 courses from: Biochemistry 2280A, Chemistry 3391A/B, Chemistry 4493A/B.

1.5 ~~2.5~~ **courses** from: ~~Chemistry 3300A/B, Chemistry 3320A/B, Chemistry 3330F/G, Chemistry 3364A/B, Chemistry 3391A/B, Chemistry 3393A/B, Biochemistry 2280A,~~ **Chemistry courses not already taken at the 3000 level or above (at least 1.0 of which must be at the 4000 level, or at least 0.5 course at the 4000 level if Chemistry 4493A/B is chosen from the list above),** any 0.5 course at the 2000-level or ~~higher~~ **above** from Calculus, Applied Mathematics or Mathematics.

~~1.0 course from*: 4000-level Chemistry courses.~~

1.5 course: Chemistry 4491E.

~~*Selection from these options must include at least 0.5 from the following: Biochemistry 2280A, Chemistry 3391A/B, Chemistry 4493A/B.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN CHEMISTRY

This module forms the core material of those degrees which have Chemistry as a main designation. It is designed to give a foundation in all areas of Chemistry without the need to specialize in any one of them.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including the following 3.0 courses with no mark less than 60%:

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B.

1.0 course from: (Physics 1201A/B or Physics 1401A/B or Physics 1501A/B or the former Physics 1028A/B or the former Physics 1301A/B) and (Physics 1202A/B or Physics 1402A/B or Physics 1502A/B or the former Physics 1029A/B or the former Physics 1302A/B).

1.0 course from: (Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B) and (Applied Mathematics 1201A/B or Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B or Mathematics 1600A/B or Mathematics 1700A/B or Mathematics 1229A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1414A/B), or the former Applied Mathematics 1413.

Note: Physics 1101A/B with a minimum mark of 80% can be used to replace Physics 1201A/B.

Module

6.0 courses:

~~6.0~~**4.0** **courses:** Chemistry 2271A, Chemistry 2272F, Chemistry 2273A, Chemistry 2274A (or the former Chemistry 2374A), Chemistry 2281G, Chemistry 2283G, Chemistry 2284B (or the former Chemistry 2384B), Chemistry 2370A/B (or the former Chemistry 3370A/B), ~~Chemistry 3371F, Chemistry 3372F/G, Chemistry 3373F, Chemistry 3374A/B.~~

2.0 courses from: Chemistry courses not already taken at the 3000 level or above. Students who consider switching to (Honours) Specialization in Chemistry or to Honours Specialization in Biochemistry and Chemistry should select those 2.0 courses that would meet the requirements of the intended specialization module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN BIOCHEMISTRY AND CHEMISTRY

This module provides a balance between core Chemistry and Biochemistry. It includes a course which is an independent research project, in which the student works in a research laboratory in one of the Departments of Chemistry or Biochemistry, typically during the final year of study. This module can be completed only within a BSc (Hons) degree.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses with no mark less than 60% in any course, including:

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B.

1.0 course: Biology 1001A, Biology 1002B.

1.0 course from: (Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B); and (Applied Mathematics 1201A/B or Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, or Mathematics 1600A/B or Mathematics 1700A/B or Mathematics 1229A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1414A/B), or the former Applied Mathematics 1413.

1.0 course from: (Physics 1201A/B or Physics 1401A/B or Physics 1501A/B or the former Physics 1028A/B or the former Physics 1301A/B) and (Physics 1202A/B or Physics 1402A/B or Physics 1502A/B or the former Physics 1029A/B or the former Physics 1302A/B). (This 1.0 course is required but is not considered to be a principal course.)

Note: Biology 1201A with a minimum mark of 70% can be used to replace Biology 1001A, and Biology 1202B with a minimum mark of 70% can be used to replace Biology 1002B.

Note: Physics 1101A/B with a minimum mark of 80% can be used to replace Physics 1201A/B.

Module

11.0 courses:

~~6.0~~**4.0** **courses:** Chemistry 2271A, Chemistry 2272F, Chemistry 2273A, Chemistry 2274A (or the former Chemistry 2374A), Chemistry 2281G, Chemistry 2283G, Chemistry 2284B (or the former Chemistry 2384B), Chemistry 2370A/B

(or the former Chemistry 3370A/B), ~~Chemistry 3371F, Chemistry 3372F/G, Chemistry 3373F, Chemistry 3374A/B.~~

1.0 courses from: Chemistry 3320B, Chemistry 3371F, Chemistry 3372F/G, Chemistry 3373F.

1.0 courses from: Chemistry courses not already taken at the 3000 level or above.

2.5 courses: Biology 2581A/B, Biochemistry 2280A, Biochemistry 3380G, Biochemistry 3381A, Biochemistry 3382A.

1.0 course from: Biochemistry 4410A, Biochemistry 4415B, Biochemistry 4420A, Biochemistry 4425B, Biochemistry 4450A, the former Biochemistry 4463B.

1.5 course from: Chemistry 4491E, Biochemistry 4483E.

SCIENCE INTERNSHIP PROGRAM

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

SCIENCE 3393 INTERNSHIP WORK TERM

Course Description

The activities, reports and other contractual obligations of a minimum 8 month internship work term recognized and approved by the Faculty of Science.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Science 3391. Approval of, and acceptance into, an internship work term.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Note: (1) This course cannot be included in the number of courses counted toward any module or program; (2) Successful completion of Science 3393 and Science 3391 will be recognized on a student's transcript.

Course Weight: 3.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

SCIENCE 3394 INTERNSHIP WORK TERM

Course Description

The activities, reports and other contractual obligations of a 9-12 month internship work term recognized and approved by the Faculty of Science.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Science 3391. Approval of, and acceptance into, an internship work term.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Note: (1) This course cannot be included in the number of courses counted toward any module or program; (2) Successful completion of Science 3394 and Science 3391 will be recognized on a student's transcript.

Course Weight: 3.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**SCIENCE 3395
INTERNSHIP WORK TERM**

Course Description

The activities, reports and other contractual obligations of a 13-16 month internship work term recognized and approved by the Faculty of Science.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Science 3391. Approval of, and acceptance into, an internship work term.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Note: (1) This course cannot be included in the number of courses counted toward any module or program; (2) Successful completion of Science 3395 and Science 3391 will be recognized on a student's transcript.

Course Weight: 3.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**SCIENCE 3396
INTERNSHIP WORK TERM**

Course Description

The activities, reports and other contractual obligations of a second 8-month internship work term (with a new employer) recognized and approved by the Faculty of Science.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Science 3391. Approval of, and acceptance into, an internship work term.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Note: (1) This course cannot be included in the number of courses counted toward any module or program; (2) Successful completion of Science 3396 will be recognized on a student's transcript.

Course Weight: 3.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**SCIENCE 3397
INTERNSHIP WORK TERM**

Course Description

The activities, reports and other contractual obligations of an additional 4-month internship work term (either as an extension of a current work term or with a new employer) following an initial 8- or 12-month work term recognized and approved by the Faculty of Science.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of Science 3393 or Science 3394 and continued enrollment in Science 3391. Approval of, and acceptance into, an internship work term.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Note: (1) This course cannot be included in the number of courses counted toward any module or program; (2) Successful completion of Science 3397 will be recognized on a student's transcript.
Course Weight: 3.00

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 3324F/G

ADVANCED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT I

(Short Title: **Adv.** Economic Development I)

Course Description

Examines alternative economic approaches to understanding the process of development; institutional and microeconomic aspects of development; poverty and inequality; and critical analysis of development policies such as microfinance, targeted cash transfers, and public health programs.

~~Antirequisite(s): Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2126F/G~~

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2123A/B or** Economics 2223A/B; and **Economics 2151A/B or** Economics 2261A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 3325A/B

ADVANCED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT II

(Short Title: **Adv.** Economic Development II)

Course Description

This course takes a macroeconomic approach to development with an emphasis on models of economic growth. The course will cover the Malthusian model through the Industrial Revolution and into modern economic growth focusing on explaining differences in income per capita across countries.

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2151A/B or** Economics 2261A/B; and **Economics 2152A/B or** Economics 2221A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 3328A/B

ADVANCED PUBLIC FINANCE EXPENDITURE

(Short title: **Advanced** Public Expenditure)

Course Description

A positive and normative analysis of government expenditure, public goods, externalities, economic models of government behavior.

~~Antirequisite(s): Economics 2159A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2123A/B or** Economics 2223A/B; and **Economics 2151A/B or** Economics 2261A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 3329A/B

ADVANCED PUBLIC FINANCE: TAXATION

(Short Title: **Adv.** Public Finance: Taxation)

Course Description

A positive and normative analysis of government revenues, incentive effects of taxes, tax incidence, Canadian tax policy.

~~Antirequisite(s): Economics 2160A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2151A/B or** Economics 2261A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 3332A/B
ADVANCED FINANCIAL ECONOMICS

Course Description:

This course will be concerned with the determination of asset prices. Topics include market efficiency, portfolio choice, derivative securities, and the term structure of interest rates.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2121A/B, ~~Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2186A/B (if taken 2013–2014, 2014–2015)~~, Economics 2300A/B, Economics 3346A/B, and MOS 3316A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2123A/B or** Economics 2223A/B; **Economics 2150A/B or** Economics 2260A/B; and **Economics 2152A/B or** Economics 2220A/B.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): **Economics 2151A/B or** Economics 2261A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 3344A/B
ADVANCED LABOUR ECONOMICS I

Course Description

A study of the labour market, including wage and employment determination, labour force participation, investment in labour market skills and unions.

~~**Antirequisite(s):** Economics 2155A/B~~

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2151A/B or** Economics 2261A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 3345A/B
ADVANCED LABOUR ECONOMICS II

Course Description

Covers topics on the "new labor economics" including economics of discrimination, fertility, marriage, health and crime.

~~Antirequisite(s) at main campus: Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B.~~

Antirequisite(s) at Huron, King's campus: Economics 2155A/B **and** Economics 2156A/B ~~and Economics 3391A/B taught at King's in 2006-2007 and 2007-2008.~~

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2151A/B or** Economics 2261A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 3352A/B
ADVANCED INTERNATIONAL TRADE

Course Description

This course explains why nations trade, what are the gains from trade, what determines the pattern of trade, and what are the causes and consequences of various restrictions on trade such as tariffs, quotas, and voluntary export restraints. Foreign investment and the theory of the multinational enterprise are also discussed.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2163A/B, ~~Economics 2167A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2151A/B or** Economics 2261A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 3353A/B
ADVANCED INTERNATIONAL FINANCE

Course Description

Topics to be covered include the theory of balance of payments adjustment and the problems of international liquidity.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2164A/B, ~~Economics 2167A/B~~, Economics 3370A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2153A/B or** Economics 2221A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 3366A/B
ADVANCED ECONOMICS AND LAW I

Course Description

A basic course applying economic theory to the law and to legal and economic institutions. Topics covered include: the evolution and efficiency of property rights; crime and punishment; the modern corporation; torts; contracts; and non-contractual arrangements. No previous knowledge of law is required.

~~**Antirequisite(s): Economics 2176/B.**~~

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2151A/B or** Economics 2261A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 3374A/B

ADVANCED NATURAL RESOURCE AND ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMICS

(Short Title – **Adv.** Environmental Economics)

Course Description

The aim of this course is to develop the economist's approach to environmental problems and natural resource use and to evaluate the effectiveness of various policies that governments have used to solve environmental problems and improve natural resource use.

~~Antirequisite(s): Economics 2172A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2151A/B or** Economics 2261A/B; and **Economics 2153A/B or** Economics 2221A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

SOCIOLOGY 1020W/X

INTRODUCTION TO SOCIOLOGY

Course Description

An examination of the major theoretical perspectives in the field of Sociology, methods of empirical investigation of social phenomena, socialization, group structure, principles of social organization, community structure, population and social change. ~~This is a 1.0 unit condensed course, meeting for 3.0 hours, twice weekly, for a total of 6.0 hours/week.~~

Antirequisite(s) at Main Campus: Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1020.

Antirequisite(s) at King's Campus: **Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1020, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B.**

Extra Information: 4 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours. **This is a 1.0 unit condensed course, meeting for 3.0 hours, twice weekly, for a total of 6.0 hours/week.**

Course Weight: 1.00

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

DEPARTMENT OF DISABILITY STUDIES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

DISABILITY STUDIES 1010A/B EXPLORING DISABILITY

Course Description

Explores provocative ethical and practical Disability Studies topics using a Liberal Arts framework. Students actively engage both sides of cases with legal, medical, and recreational significance. Examines how disability, mental health and neuro-diversity intersect with modern culture and social institutions.

Extra Information: 3 ~~lecture~~ hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

DISABILITY STUDIES 3325F/G LAW AND BIOETHICS

Course Description

Learn about the intersection of Law and Bioethics through actual cases involving disability, mental health and chronic illness. Examine such topics through a Disability Studies lens: rights, workplace injury and accommodation, competence assessments, personhood, end-of-life, ethics of care, and the disabling role legal, healthcare, education and job systems can play.

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 2201F/G.

Antirequisite(s): Disability Studies 3326F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN DISABILITY STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Disability Studies 1010A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 1010A/B, with a minimum grade of 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Disability Studies 2201F/G (or the former Disability Studies 2201A/B) and Disability Studies 2202A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246.

0.5 course from: Disability Studies 2272F/G, Disability Studies 2214F/G (or the former Disability Studies 2214A/B), Disability Studies 2224A/B.

0.5 course from: Disability Studies 3311F/G, Disability Studies 3312F/G, Disability Studies 3325F/G, Disability Studies 3326F/G.

~~4.0 courses: from Groups A and B as listed below. Students must take at least 1.5 courses from Group A, and must complete a total of 1.0 course at the 3000-level in the module.~~

1.5 course from: Disability Studies at the 2000 level or above (Group A).

2.0 course from: either Disability Studies or the Approved List (Group B) at the 2000 level or above.

0.5 course from: either Disability Studies or the Approved List (Group B) at the 3000 level or above.

Group A: Any Disability Studies course level 2000 or above.

Group B: Anthropology 3354F/G, ~~Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G,~~ GSWS 2223F/G, History of Science 2220, ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G,~~ Philosophy 2203, Philosophy 2208E, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Psychology 3310F/G, Psychology 3311, Psychology 3320F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, Social Work 2206A/B, Social Work 2216A/B, Social Work 3344A/B, Thanatology 2225A/B, Thanatology 2230F/G, Thanatology 2234F/G, Thanatology 3355F/G, **the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G,** the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Thanatology 2200.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN DISABILITY STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Disability Studies 1010A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 1010A/B, with a minimum grade of 60%.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: Disability Studies 2201F/G (or the former Disability Studies 2201A/B) and Disability Studies 2202A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246.

~~3.0 courses from Groups A and B as listed below. Students must take at least 1.5 from Group A, up to 1.5 can be taken from Group B.~~

1.5 course from: Disability Studies at the 2000 level or above.

1.5 course from: Disability Studies or the Approved Course list (Group B).

Group A: Any Disability Studies Course level 2000 or above.

Group B: Anthropology 3354F/G, ~~Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G,~~ GSWS 2223F/G, History of Science 2220, ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G,~~ Philosophy 2203, Philosophy 2208E, Political Science 2208E, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Psychology 3310F/G, Psychology 3311, Psychology 3320F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, Social Work 2206A/B, Social Work 2216A/B, Social Work 3344A/B, Thanatology 2225A/B, Thanatology 2230F/G, Thanatology 2234F/G, Thanatology 3355F/G, **the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G,** the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Thanatology 2200.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH, FRENCH AND WRITING

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ENGLISH 2102

~~TWENTIETH~~ **20TH AND 21ST** CENTURY DRAMA

Course Description

The modern period is marked by social, political, and aesthetic tensions. How does theatre remain relevant amidst these pressures, especially as the stage gives way first to the cinema, then to the TV screen, and now to the internet? We will look at texts spanning 1890 to the present day.

Antirequisite(s): English 2450E or English 3556E.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 essay course, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ENGLISH 3556E

~~TWENTIETH~~ **20TH AND 21ST** CENTURY DRAMA

Course Description

The modern period is marked by ~~a number of~~ social, political, and aesthetic tensions. How does theatre remain relevant amidst these pressures, especially as the stage gives way first to the cinema, then to the TV screen, and now to the internet? We will look at texts ~~both canonical and non-canonical~~, spanning 1890 to the present day.

Antirequisite(s): English 2102, English 2450E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020-1999 or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 3710F/G

THE WORLD WARS IN HISTORY, MEMORY AND RECONCILIATION

Course Description

~~This course, which concludes with a 10-day program in Belgium and France, explores commemorative practices that emerged after the World Wars. Topics include the presentation of history through monumental architecture, the preservation of battlefields, and museums, and how these sites have informed identity and efforts to reconcile former enemies.~~ **This course concludes with a 1-2 week overseas program in Belgium, France, and/or the Netherlands, exploring commemorative practices after the World Wars. Topics include the presentation of history through monumental architecture, the preservation of battlefields, and museums, and how these sites have informed identity and efforts to reconcile former enemies.**

Antirequisite(s): History 4710F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200-level or above, and permission of the Department.

Extra Information: Additional cost to be borne by students. Limited enrollment. Application and interview are required, see the Department of History website for more information. Cross-listed with History 4710F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 4710F/G

THE WORLD WARS IN HISTORY, MEMORY AND RECONCILIATION

Course Description

~~This course, which concludes with a 10-day program in Belgium and France, explores commemorative practices that emerged after the World Wars. Topics include the presentation of history through monumental architecture, the preservation of battlefields, and museums, and how these sites have informed identity and efforts to reconcile former enemies.~~ **This course concludes with a 1-2 week overseas program in Belgium, France, and/or the Netherlands, exploring commemorative practices after the World Wars. Topics include the presentation of history through monumental architecture, the preservation of battlefields, and museums, and how these sites have informed identity and efforts to reconcile former enemies.**

Antirequisite(s): History 3710F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200-level or above, and permission of the Department. (Please note, because of the limited enrolment and special circumstances of international travel associated with this course, students will also be interviewed before their registration is finalized.).

Extra Information: 3 hours. Additional cost to be borne by students. Limited enrollment. Application and interview are required. Cross-listed with History 3710F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT, ECONOMICS, AND MATHEMATICS

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2220F/G CROSS-CULTURAL COMMERCIAL RELATIONSHIPS

Course Description

An introduction to intercultural relations for future managers and trade negotiators in a global work environment. Participants will learn the differences in thinking, communicating and behaving in different cultures, particularly as related to commercial enterprise. The course offers opportunities for students to develop their communication skills in cross-cultural situations.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Business Administration 1220E plus one of Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Enrollment in MOS~~ and Management and Organizational Studies 2181A/B, ~~Management and Organizational Studies 2155A/B, Management and Organizational Studies 2280F/G, Psychology 1000, Psychology 2060, Psychology 2660A/B,~~ or permission of the ~~Department School~~.

Extra information: 3 seminar hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2227A/B
INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING**

Course Description

This course is an integrated introduction to accounting principles and practices. It is designed to help students begin to understand accounting information, along with its uses and limitations. This course is to provide students with an integrated framework for preparing, analyzing and interpreting the financial statements.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 2257.

Prerequisite(s): 5.0 courses at University level, and enrollment in the **Honours Specialization in Financial Economics**, Specialization in Financial Economics, Major in Finance, Minor in Finance, or BMOS program.

Extra information: 3 lecture hours. Note: Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business should not take this course in second year as Ivey does not recognize this course as part of the HBA degree. Instead, students should take Business Administration 2257 as required by Ivey.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2228A/B
INTRODUCTION TO MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING**

Course Description

Students will examine how accounting information is used within organizations to plan, monitor and control. The purpose of this course is to ensure students have a basic understanding of how such management accounting systems and controls operate, the language they use and their limitations.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 2257.

Prerequisite(s): 5.0 courses at University level, and enrollment in ~~second year~~ BMOS program, **or Honours Specialization in Financial Economics**.

Extra information: 3 lecture hours. Note: Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business should not take this course in second year as Ivey does not recognize this course as part of the HBA degree. Instead, students should take Business Administration 2257 as required by Ivey.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3310A/B
FINANCE FOR MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL
STUDIES**

Course Description

An introduction to the role of financial management including financial markets and analysis, working capital management, capital budgeting and long-term financing.

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: MOS 2310A/B. **Antirequisite(s)** at King's campus: Financial Modelling 2555A/B, MOS 2310A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, or MOS 2227A/B, and enrolment in BMOS, **or Honours Specialization in Financial Economics**, or Major in Finance, or Specialization in Financial Economics, **or Minor in Finance**.

Extra information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3312A/B
DERIVATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS**

Course Description

This course studies derivative securities such as Forwards, Futures, Options, ~~and~~ SWAPs. Topics include an introduction to the institutions and pricing of derivative securities in commodity, interest rate, ~~and~~ foreign exchange markets, the use of derivative securities for hedging, speculation, and arbitrage, and their role as a stabilizing mechanism in the economy.

Antirequisite(s): Management and Organizational Studies 4312A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2300A/B, Management and Organizational Studies 3310A/B, and enrolment in BMOS, **or Honours Specialization in Financial Economics**, or Major in Finance.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

PHILOSOPHY 2206W/X MODERN CONTEMPORARY PHILOSOPHY

Course Description

A survey of the great philosophers from the Renaissance, through Modern philosophy to contemporary Post-modern thought, focusing on the systematic unity of their thought, the influence of their ideas and their importance for us today. Themes include: the nature of reality, human existence, truth, God, political agency, and ethics.

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 2202F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Philosophy 2205W/X **or registration in a Social and Political Thought module.**

Extra Information: 6 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

PHILOSOPHY 3244F/G PLANETARY ETHICS AND SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION

Course Description

This class considers the intersection of ethical and political issues regarding global socioeconomic systems, ecological imbalance, and planetary change. It follows a pluralist methodology drawing from various world philosophical traditions and contemporary scholarship and explores issues of climate change and climate justice, decoloniality, social transformation and cultural pluralism.

Antirequisites: The former Philosophy 2244F/G.

~~**Prerequisite(s):** Philosophy 2242F/G.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. **Students are encouraged to take Philosophy 2242F/G: Philosophy of the Earth concurrently with or prior to this course to broaden their understanding of the ethical and social issues discussed in this course.**

Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

SOCIOLOGY 1020W/X INTRODUCTION TO SOCIOLOGY

Course Description

An examination of the major theoretical perspectives in the field of Sociology, methods of empirical investigation of social phenomena, socialization, group structure, principles of social organization, community structure, population and social change. ~~This is a 1.0 unit condensed course, meeting for 3.0 hours, twice weekly, for a total of 6.0 hours/week.~~

Antirequisite(s) at Main Campus: Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1020.

Antirequisite(s) at King's Campus: Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1020, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B.

Extra Information: 4 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours. **This is a 1.0 unit condensed course, meeting for 3.0 hours, twice weekly, for a total of 6.0 hours/week.**

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 3310F/G
QUALITATIVE RESEARCH METHODOLOGIES**

Course Description

Mandatory for third-year Sociology or Criminology students in an Honours Specialization. In this seminar, students explore the social world using qualitative methodologies. They develop research skills using approaches such as intensive interviewing, participant observation, unobtrusive data collection and grounded theory building.

Antirequisite(s): Childhood and Youth Studies 3311F/G, Family Studies and Human Development 3230A/B, ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G~~, Sociology 3307F/G, Thanatology 3330F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3311F/G, the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, the former Thanatology 4401F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in an Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major in Sociology or Criminology with a minimum grade of 60% in Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B, or Social Work 2206A/B and Social Work 2207A/B. If not in an Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major, a minimum grade of 70% in Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B, or Social Work 2206A/B and Social Work 2207A/B is required.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 3342F/G
POWER AND RESISTANCE: DISRUPTING RESEARCH**

Course Description

Students will examine the ways in which imperialism and colonialism are embedded in disciplines of knowledge, and examine the implications of research for its participants and their communities, as well as the institution of research itself, its claims, values, practices, and relationships to power and the academic industrial complex.

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Political Science 3342F/G, the former Political Science 4422F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of a module in Political Science, Social Justice and Peace Studies or Sociology; or enrolment in the Certificate in Critical Security Studies; or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours. ~~Cross-listed with Political Science 3342F/G.~~
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 3351F/G
AMERICAN BORDERS AND BORDERLANDS**

Course Description

This course ~~will~~ introduces ~~s students to~~ the field of Borders and Borderlands Studies. Students ~~will~~ examine the history, politics, culture and socio-economic conditions of the borderlands of the U.S., and consider ~~a range of~~ **several** past and present issues ~~and challenges~~ that are both distinct to these ~~se~~ **certain** regions, but also part of global/local ~~constellations~~ **dynamics** of borders and borderlands.

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Political Science 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3375F/G ~~(if taken after 2017).~~

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology, or Critical Security Studies certificate.

Extra Information: 2 hours. Cross-listed with ~~Political Science 3361F/G and~~ Social Justice and Peace Studies 3375F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 4480E
CRITICAL SECURITY STUDIES**

Course Description

The course examines both critical theory and contemporary security issues as well as the methodologies of Critical Security Studies. Themes include but are not confined to: security and identity; securitization and desecuritization; extraterritorial security; gender and security; private security; security and technology; environmental security; and human security.

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Political Science 4480E; the former Political Science 4431F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of an Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major in Political Science or Sociology; or enrolment in the Certificate or Diploma in Critical Security Studies; or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours. ~~Cross-listed with Political Science 4480E.~~
Course Weight: 1.00